



**SWPortal minutes**  
**7-June-04**  
meeting protocol

Semantic Web Portal Project  
**swportal**

Livia Predoiu

June 2004

**Deliverable:**

**Version:**  
**final**

**Date:**  
**24-Jun-04**

**DERI Ireland**

University Road  
Galway  
IRELAND  
[www.deri.ie](http://www.deri.ie)

**DERI Austria**

Technikerstrasse 13  
A-6020 Innsbruck  
AUSTRIA  
[www.deri.at](http://www.deri.at)

**Participants:**

Dieter Fensel, David O'Sullivan, Ying Ding, Anna Zhdanova, Ina O'Murchu, Kund Möller, Xuan Zhou, Barry O'Sullivan, Jianqiang Li, Livia Predoiu, Kathrin Prantner, Katharina Siorpaes, Francisco Jose Martin-Recuerda Moyano, Ioan Toma, Lars Ludwig, Kerstin Zimmerman, Jan Henke

**New People:**

- Kathrin Prantner, Katharina Siorpaes (bachelor students in Innsbruck)
- Lars Ludwig, Kerstin Zimmerman, Jan Henke (PhD students in Innsbruck)
- All have to be put on the members list

**D1: Semantic Web Portal Ontology:**

- Deadline is extended to the 17<sup>th</sup> June 2004
- The CV ontology of Kathrin and Katharina has to be sent around to the mailinglist and it has to be considered for D1.

**Presentation of Jianqiang Li & Xuan Zhou:**

- Title: "DERI portal. A case study for the SWP WG"
- Presentation of a Share Point (<http://km.deri.org> — username: demo — password: test)
- Dieter found the presentation very interesting and wants to go further in the direction: Bridging the semantic web with the semantic intranet
- Share point as internal web space and the public web site can be updated automatically ?
- Should the SWP working group turn the website down and switch to the share point ? Do we need a website or not ? Ina has to come up with a proposal.

**Further interworking plans:**

- The SWP WG should have a one-day workshop. Either in Innsbruck or in Galway. Has to be discussed further.

**Next phone conference:**

- Next phone conference will be organized by Kerstin
- Date will be on some day in the period 21.06.2004 – 02.07.2004. The date will be announced as soon as it is known.